
RFP QUESTIONS 
 
Is it mandatory to own the exchange property at the time when a Bid is being submitted? 
No, the District has the option to identify the exchange property in escrow. 
 
Does the District cooperate with Brokers? 
Yes absolutely, each side will be responsible for paying its own Brokers commission. The District 
is represented by RE/MAX OPTIMA and will be paying for RE/MAX OPTIMA’s commission. If 
the entity or the person submitting a bid is represented by a Broker, they will be responsible for 
paying their own brokers commission/fees.    
 
Can the submitted Bid have an entitlement contingency? 
No, the District will not consider any bids that are contingent upon obtaining any type of 
entitlements. The exchange agreement will include a non-refundable initial deposit of five percent 
(5%) of the exchange value by Respondent, a one hundred fifty (150) day due diligence period, a 
non-refundable additional deposit of five percent (5%) of the exchange value by Respondent at the 
conclusion of the due diligence period, and escrow must  close within thirty (30) days of the 
conclusion of the due diligence period. 
 
Can a Bid be submitted below or higher than the recommended exchange value listed in the 
RFP? 
Yes, the values listed in the RFP are based on a number of factors that the District considered when 
coming up with said value estimates. The submitted Bid should take into consideration all the 
conditions of the transaction and propose a number that represents said conditions. 
 
What kind of documentation or reports are needed for the proposed exchange property? 
During escrow the Respondent shall, if requested, provide the following documentation regarding 

the proposed exchange property(ies): 
a. Preliminary Title Report(s) 
b. Appraisal(s) 
c. All existing leases, easements or granting of property interests affecting the property(ies) 
d. Current rent roll(s) 
e. Current income and expense budget(s) 
f. Operating statements for the last three years 
g. Property tax bill(s) 
h. Site plan(s) 
i. Parking plan(s) 
j. Service agreement(s) 
k. Roof report(s) 
l. Materials addressing land use, utilities, environmental concerns, and any other documents 

available to the Respondent regarding the use of the proposed property 
 



Can the Respondents to the RFP contact District Officials including Board members, the 
Superintendent or any other employee or representative of the District? 
 
NO, contacting District officials, employees and/or representatives, may result in the 
disqualification of the Respondent. All inquiries or questions for additional information should 
be directed in writing to Sam S. Manoukian, CCIM RE/MAX OPTIMA-Director of Commercial 
Division, at remaxglendale@msn.com  or 333 E. Glenoaks Blvd. Suite 100, Glendale, CA 91207.  
Replies will be issued by written notice and mailed or emailed to all parties recorded by District 
as having received the RFP documents.  Questions received less than five (5) days prior to the RFP 
submission due date will not be answered.  Only questions answered by formal written notice will 
be binding. 
 
Can a tour of the subject property be arranged? 
Yes, please note that the District will allow for site visits of the Property to interested parties upon 
appointment only.  Interested parties should contact Sam S. Manoukian, CCIM at the contact 
information noted immediately above.  Under no circumstances shall any interested party conduct 
any structural inspection or testing on the Property or take any action that will disturb the physical 
state of the Property during such site visits.  Nothing in the RFP shall be construed as guaranteeing 
any party the right to site visit or requiring the District to provide site visits to any party.  Any 
party who is unable to participate in a site visit for any reason shall not be granted any special 
consideration.   
 
Will any of the District properties have restrictions after the exchange? 
Yes, each property will have a 75-year Deed Restriction limiting density, height and changes to 
the cul-de-sac that is not being requested by the City. Please review the RFP for each site regarding 
said Deed-Restrictions. 
 
Can a bid be submitted to include all 3 District Sites that are covered on this RFP? 
Yes, the District will consider a bid for all 3 sites. 
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